

05/25/94 09:28 TEXACO LEGAL DEPT + 98097297747

NO.408 P002



Timothy R Knutson
Attorney

Texaco Inc

2000 Westchester Avenue
White Plains NY 10600
Phone 914 253 4633
Fax 914 253 4829

DATE: May 24, 1994

TO: Parties to the TUTU Well Fields Litigation
Andrew L. Franschak, Esq. (USEPA)

RE: TANKS REMOVED FROM VERNON MORGAN TEXACO STATION

This serves to notify you that the underground storage tanks, removed long ago from the Vernon Morgan Texaco service station and stored since then at the Texaco Caribbean Inc. St. Thomas terminal, will be disposed of. This work will be done at some date after June 15, 1994.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Sincerely,

Timothy R. Knutson

TRK:bb
v:\trk\bb

OPTIONAL FORM 99 (7-90)

FAX TRANSMITTAL

of pages 1

To <i>Caroline Kavan</i>	From <i>Franschak</i>
Dept./Agency	Phone #
Fax #	Fax #
NSN 7540-01-317-7288 5099-101 GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION	